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0il Conservation Cormission
Attention: Mr. Roy O. Yarbrough
Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

In Re: Eva Owens No. 1, Located
in S8/2 SW/L Sec, 21-255-37E

Dear 3ir:

The following forms will complete your files on the above well:
€-102 - Surface Casing, C~102 - 0il String, and an approved copy of C-103
on oil string. There has been a change in operators since the well was
completed and 2 C-110 will show this. Also, the well has rade no oil since
being hooked up to El Paso Natural Gas Company's line. Therefors, it will
not be necessary to give an oil allowable on the well. Please cancel the
C~110 in your n»ffice.

Very truly yours,

OLSEN BLOUNT O1L CO.
Dew;;'Watson,
Wiz Geological rnginser



